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AndrewRT.Davies@assembly.wales

8th March 2019
Dear Andrew RT Davies AM,

Further to your recent Written Assembly Question please see my response below:

Andrew R.T. Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a statement on how
much European Union funding such as LIFE and European Maritime and Fisheries Fund,
has been provided for marine biodiversity conservation and Marine Protected Area
management by Welsh Government and Natural Resources Wales, over the last ten years?
(WAQ77922) (e)

Lesley Griffiths: The amount of European Union funding provided for projects related to
marine biodiversity conservation and Marine Protected Area management is set out below:

Source EU funding Welsh
Government
Funding
European Fisheries Fund £1,686,774.29 £562,258.10
(2007-2013)

LIFE Programme £500,000 £500,000
(2012-2015)

European Maritime and £551,179.50 £147,500
Fisheries Fund (2014 -)

LIFE Programme (2018 -) | £2,983,250 £1,016,750

Regards,

Lﬁf{ﬁ& J%CW/M/
~/ /

Lesley Griffiths AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Ynni, Cynllunio a Materion Gwledig
Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Lesley. Griffiths@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales
CF99 1NA

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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